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STATE OF MISSOURI 3
MISSOURI STATE COMMITTEE )
FOR SOCIAL WORKERS, )
Petitioner, ;
v. ; Cause No: 08-1975 SW
CHERIE R. MAGUEIJA, ;
Re.spondent. g

JOINT MOTION FOR CONSENT ORDER, WAIVER OF HEARINGS BEFORE
THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING COMMISSION AND STATE COMMITTEE
FOR SOCIAL WORKERS, AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER WITH JOINT
PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Pursuant to the rules governing practice and procedure before the Administrative
Hearing Commission (“Commission™), | CSR 15-3.446(4), and pursuant to the terms of §
536.060, RSMo," as it is made applicable to the Commission by § 621.135, RSMo, Cherie R.
Majueja, (“Respondent”) and the State Committee for Social Workers (“Committee”) hereby
waive the right to a hearing of the 'above—styled case before the Commission and,
additionally, the right to a disciplinary hearing before the Committee pursuant to § 621.110,
RSMo, and jointly stipulate to the facts and consent to the imposition of disciplinary action
against Respondent’s license as a clinical social worker for violations of statutes and lawful

rules and regulations set forth below.

! Statutory references are to Missouri Revised Statutes 2000, unless otherwise

indicated.



Respondent acknowledges that she has received and reviewed a copy of the
Complaint filed by the Committee in this case, and the parties submit to the jurisdiction of
the Commission.

Respondent acknowledges that she is aware of the various rights and privileges
afforded her by law, including the right to appear and be represented by counsel; the right to
have a copy of the Complaint served upon her by the Commission prior to the entering of its
order; the right to have all charges against Respondent proven upon the record by competent
and substantial evidence; the right to cross-examine any witness appearing at the hearing
against Respondent; the right to present evidence on Respondent’s own behalf at the hearing;
the right to a decision upon the record of the hearing by a fair and impartial Commissioner

concerning the complaint pending against Respondent; and the right to a ruling on questions

of law by a Commissioner. Being aware of these rights provided Respondent by operation of

law, Respondent knowingly and voluntarily waives each and evervy one of these rights and

freely enters into this Joint Motion for Consent Order, Waiver of Hearings Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission and State Committee for Social Workers, and

Disciplinary Order with Joint Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law (“Joint

Stipulation”) and agrees to abide by the terms of this document as they pertain to

Respondent.

Based upon the foregoing, and for the purpose of settlement in this matter, the
Committee and Respondent jointly stipulate to the following and request that the
Commission adopt as its own the Joint Proposed Findings of Fact and the Joint Proposed
Conclusions of Law as the Commission’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:
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JOINT PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Committee is an agency of the State of Missouri created and established
pursuant to § 337.622, RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2008), for the purpose of executing and enforcing
the provisions of §§ 337.600 through 337.689, RSMo.

2. Respondent was licensed by the Commitiee as a licensed clinical social
worker. Respondent’s license number was 2004019819.

3. Respondent’s initial license was issued on July 26, 2004, Pursuant to §
337.618, RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2005), 20 CSR 2263-1.035 and 20 CSR 2263-2.075,
Respondent’s first license renewal was due on September 30, 2005, Respondent’s license
renewal was issued on November 16, 2005, and became delinquent on September 30, 2007.

4. Respondent did not submit her renewal application by September 30, 2007, as
required by §§ 337.618, RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2007), 20 CSR 2263-1.035 and 20 CSR 2263-
2.075.

5. Pursuant to 20 CSR 2263-2.082(5)(A), Respondent was required to obtain
thirty continuing education hours for the 2005 to 2007 renewal cycle. Respondent did not
submit evidence of completing thirty continuing education hours for the 2005 to 2007
renewal cycle by September 30, 2007.

6. On or about May 20, 2008, the Committee received a license renewal
application from Respondent,

7. Between approximately December 26, 2005, and April 25, 2008, Respondent
provided supervision to Vicki Knipmeyer for the purpose of fulfilling Ms. Knipmeyer’s
required supervised clinical experience for licensure as a clinical social worker.
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JOINT PROPOSED CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

9. Pursuant to § 337.600(15), RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2007), supervision of those
who render to individuals, couples, groups, organizations, institutions, corporations, or the
general public any service involving the application of methods, principles, and techniques of
clinical social work constitutes the practice of clinical social work.

10.  Pursuant to § 337.603, RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2007), “No person shall
engage in the practice of clinical social work in this state, unless the person is licensed as
required by the provisions of sections 337.600 to 337.689. Only individuals who are
licensed clinical social workers shall practice clinical social work. . . .»

11. Sectior\i 337.618, RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2007), states:

Each license issued pursuant to the provisions of section
337.600 to 337.689 shall expire on a renewal date established by
the director. The term of licensure shall be twenty-four months,
The committee shall require a minimum number of thirty clock
hours of continuing education for renewal of a license issued
pursuant to sections 337.600 to 337.689. The committee shall
renew any license, other than a provisional license, upon
application for a renewal, completion of the required continuing
education hours and upon payment of the fee established by the
committee pursuant to the provisions of section 337.612. As
provided by rule, the board may waive or extend the time
requirement for completion of continuing education for reasons
related to health, military service, foreign residency, or for other
good cause. All requests for waivers or extensions of time shall
be made in writing and submitted to the board before the

renewal date.

12. Respondent’s conduct as alleged herein violates 20 CSR 2263-2.075, which

states in part;

(1) All licenses shall be renewed on or before the expiration of
the license. Failure of a licensee to renew the license shall cause
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the license to lapse. Failure to receive notice shall not relieve
the licensee of the obligation to renew the license to practice as
a licensed social worker and to pay the required fee prior to the
expiration date of the license. . ..

(4) Any licensee who fails to timely renew shall not perform
any act for which a license is required during the expired, lapsed
or inactive period,

13, Respondent’s conduct as alleged herein violates 20 CSR 2263-2.082, which

states in part:

(1)  As a condition for renewing a license to practice, all
licensed social workers shall be required to have completed
acceptable continuing professional education courses prior to
the renewal of the license;

(B)  Baccalaureate social workers shall annually
complete fifteen (15) hours of continuation education units.

(D)  All other licensed social workers shall complete
thirty (30) clock hours of acceptable continuing professional
education courses prior to the renewal of their license;

(5) A licensee who is not a baccalaureate social worker or
becomes licensed during a renewal cycle shall be required to
obtain continuing education at the rate computed by the
following formula:

(A) Formula:. Number of months licensed during the
renewal cycle divided by the total number of months in the
reporting cycle then multiplied by the number of continuing
education required for renewal during the reporting cycle
resulting in the total number of continuing education hours
required to complete for renewal this reporting cycle. When
applicable, this total will then be rounded to the nearest whole
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number by applying the following rounding rule: round down
to the nearest whole number if the digit to the right of the
decimal is four (4) or less, round up to the nearest whole number
if the digit to the right of the decimal is five (5) or more.

14 Respondent’s conduct as alleged herein violates § 337.603, RSMo (Cum.

Supp. 2007), which states in part:

No person shall use the title of “licensed clinical social worker”,
“clinical social worker” or “provisional licensed clinical social
worker”, or engage in the practice of clinical social work in this
state, unless the person is licensed as required by the provisions
of sections 337.600 to 337.689. . ..

15, Respondent’s conduct as alleged herein violates 20 CSR 2263-3.140, which

states in part:

(12) A licensed social worker shall take all necessary and
reasonable steps to mainfain continuing competence in the
practice of clinical social work or baccalaureate social work by
completing at least thirty (30) clock hours of continuing
education on or before the expiration of the license for each
renewal period,

16.  Section 337.630.2(6), RSMo (Cum. Supp. 2007), states in part:

2. The committee may cause a complaint to be filed with the
administrative hearing commission as provided by chapter 621,
RSMo, against any holder of any license required by §§ 337.600
to 337.689 or any person who failed to renew or has surrendered
the person’s license for any one or any combination of the

following causes:

(6) Violation of, or assisting or enabling any person to
violate, any provision of sections 337.600 to 337.689,
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or any lawful rule or regulation adopted pursuant to
sections 337.600 to 337.689,

22. Cause exists to discipline Respondent’s license pursuant to § 337.630.2(6),

RSMo. (Cum. Supp. 2007).

JOINT AGREED DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the parties mutually agree and stipulate that the following
shall constitute the disciplinary order entered by the Committee in this matter under the
authority of § 621.110, RSMo.:

1) Respondent’s license as a licensed clinical social worker, license number
2004019819, is immediately placed on PROBATION for a period of three years
(“disciplinary period”). During Respondent’s probation, Respondent shall be entitled to
engage in the practice of clinical social work ;lnder Chapter 337, RSMo, provided she
adheres to all of the terms of this Joint Stipulation.

I GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Respondent shall meet with the Committee or its representative at such times

and places as required by the Committee after written notification of a required
meeting.  Written notice under this provision must be perided by thé
Committee to Respondent at least ten (10) businesé days before any such
meeting may be held. Any such written notice shall be provided by the

Committee to Respondent through certified or registered mail.



Respondent shall keep the Committee apprised of her current home and work
addresses and telephone numbers. Respondent shall inform the Committee
within ten (10) days of any change of home or work address and home or work
telephone number.

Respondent shall comply with all provisions of Chapter 337, RSMo, as they
pertain to the practice of social work; all applicable federal and state drug
laws, rules and regulations; and all federal and state criminal laws. “State”
here includes the State of Missouri and all other states and territories of the
United States.

During the disciplinary period, Respondent shall timely renew her license and
timely pay all fees required for licensing and comply with all other Committee
requirements necessary to maintain Respondent’s license in a current and
active state,

During the disciplinary period, Respondent shall accept and comply with
unannounced visits from the Committee’s representatives to monitor her
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Joint Stipulation.

If Respondent fails to comply with the terms of this Joint Stipulation, in any
respect, the Committee may impose such additional or other discipline that it
deems appropriate.

Respondent shall notify, within fifteen (15) days of the effective date of this
Joint Stipulation, all facilities where Respondent practices of Respondent’s

disciplinary status. Notification shall be in writing and Respondent shall,
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contemporaneously with the giving of such notice, submit a copy of the notice
to the Committee for verification by the Committee or its designated
representative,

For purposes of this Joint Stipulation, uﬁless otherwise specified in this Joint
Stipulation, all reports, documentation, evaluations, notices, or other materials
required to be submitted to the Committee in this Joint Stipulation shall be
forwarded to; State Committee for Social Workers, 3605 Missouri Boulevard,
Post Office Box 1335, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102,

This Joint Stipulation does not bind the Committee or restrict the remedies
available to it concerning any other violation of Chapter 337, RSMo, by
Respondent not specifically mentioned in this document.

REQUIREMENTS REGARDING CONTINUING EDUCATION

A. Respondent shall provide to the Committee documentation of completion of sixty

(60) hours of continuing education between October 1, 2005 and September 30,
2009. Respondent shall be responsible for any cost associated with completing
this continuing education. The continuing education and documentation of the
completed continuing education shall comply with the Committee’s statutes and
regulations pertaining to continuing education.

Documentation of the completion of the sixty (60) hours of continuing education
as required herein shall be provided to the Committee by no later than September
30, 2009. Failure to provide the Committee with documentation of completion of

the sixty (60) hours of continuing education as required herein shall be a violation
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of the terms of this Joint Stipulation and shall be cause for the Committee to
impose further discipline.

2) Upon the expiration of the disciplinary period, Respondent’s license as a
clinical social worker in Missouri shall be fully restored, provided all provisions of this Joint
Stipulation and all other requirements of law have been satisfied.

3) If the Committee determines that Respondent has violated a term or condition
of her discipline, or has otherwise failed to comply with the provisions of Chapter 337,
RSMo, which viclation would be actionable in a proceeding before the Committee or the
Administrative Hearing Commission or a Circuit Court, the Committee may elect to pursue
any lawful remedies or procedures afforded to it, and is not bound by this Joint Stipulation in
its selection of remedies concerning such violation,

4) The parties to this Joint Stipulation understand that the Committee will
maintain this document as an open record of the Committee as provided in Chapters 337,
610, and 620, RSMo (2000), as amended.

5) Each party agrees to pay all of their own fees and expenses incurred as a result
of this case, its litigation, and its settlement.

6) The terms of this Joint Stipulation are confractual, legally enforceable, and
binding, not merely recital. Except as otherwise contained herein, neither this Joint
Stipulation nor any of its provisions may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminated
except by an instrument in writing signed by the party against whom the enforcement of the

change, waiver, discharge, or termination is sought.
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7 Respondent hereby waives and releases the Committee, its members and any
of its employees, agents, or attorneys, including any former Committee members, employees,
agents, and attorneys, of, or from, any liability, claim, actions, causes of action, fees, costs
and expenses, and compensation, including, but not limited to, any claims for attorneys fees
and expenses, including any claims pursuant to § 536.087, RSMo, or any claim arising under
42 U.S.C. § 1983, which may be based upon, arise out of, or relate to any of the matters
raised in this litigation, or from the negotiation or execution of this Joint Stipulation. The
parties acknowledgelthat this paragraph is severable from the remaining portions of this Joint
Stipulation in that it survives in perpetuity even in the event that any court of law deems this
Joint Stipulation or any portion thereof void or unenforceable.

8) This disciplinary order will be effective immediately upon the issuance of the
Consent Order of the Commission without further action by either party.

In consideration of the foregoing, the parties consent to the entry of record and

approval of this Joint Motion for Consent Order, Waiver of Hearings Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission and State Committee for Social Workers, and

Disciplinary Order with Joint Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and to the

termination of any further proceedings before the Administrative Hearing Commission based

upon the Complaint filed by Petitioner in the above-styled action.

LICENSEE COMMITTEE

(Z")LMW—VLQXLCA/’ Oq'!}olo‘i ~1\: Qe
Cherie R. Maguejal | Date r Tom Reichard Date
License Number 2004019819 Executive Director

State Committee for Social Workers
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CARSON & COIL, P.C.
Attorneys at Law

Nicoled.. Sublett

CHRIS KOSTER
Missouri Attorney General

Ronald Q. Smith

%/M% 71 //,y//n@' ?_m 6/( ’%Dog

Missouri Bar No. 51728

515 East High Street
P.O. Box 28
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Telephone: (573) 636-2177
Facsimile: (573) 636-7119
Email: niki.s@carsoncoil.com

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
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Assistant Attorney General
Missouri Bar No. 51195

149 Park Central Square
Suite 1017
Springfield, Missouri 65806

Telephone: (417) 895-6567
Facsimile: (417) 895-6448
Email: ron.smith@ago.mo.gov

ATTORNEYS FOR PETITIONER



